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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 30 June 2013

Income

Recurrent revenue

Rates, levies and charges

Fees and charges

Rental income

Interest received

Sales revenue

Other income

Income from associate

Grants, subsidies and contributions

Total recurrent revenue

Capital revenue

Grants, subsidies and contributions
Non-cash contributions

Gain on reintegration of water operations
Share of profit in associate company

Total capital revenue

Total income

Expenses

Recurrent expenses
Employee benefits

Materials and services
Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation

Total recurrent expenses
Capital expenses
Loss on disposal of non-current assets

Total capital expenses

Total expenses

Net resulit

Other comprehensive income/(loss)

Items that will not be reclassified to net result
Increase/(decrease) in asset revaluation surplus

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year

Note

4(a)
4(b)
4(c)
4(d)
4(e)
4A(f)
4(g)
5(a)

5(b)
5(b)
1

W ©o N O

26

Restated

2013 2012

$000 $000
190,295 100,406
12,602 16,142
438 561

4,250 5,041
2,666 1,385
2,112 1,820

- 23,636

8,638 10,035
221,001 159,026
14,128 6,901
6,547 14,158
200,486 -

- 8,815

221,161 29,874
442,162 188,900
(78,391) (68,587)
(100,887) (63,777)
(5,814) (5,476)
(50,735) (38,187)
(235,827) (176,027)
(2,761) (2,943)
(2,761) (2,943)
(238,588) {178,970)
203,574 9,930
41,242 (13,581)
244,816 (3,651)

The 'Net result’ and 'Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year' are extraordinarily high in 2012-13 due to

the one-off non-cash gain on returning water operations. Refer details at Notes 2.x and 11.

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Significant Accounting Policies.
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

as at 30 June 2013
Restated Restated
Note 2013 2012 1 July 2011
$000 $000 $000
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 12 82,595 84,804 72,483
Trade and other receivables 13(a) 20,930 15,502 16,002
Inventories 14 943 991 1,049
Non-current assets held-for-sale 15 467 29 160
Other current assets 16 1,235 994 1,246
Total current assets 106,170 102,320 90,940
Non-current assets
Trade and other receivables 13(b) - 9 26
Investment property 17 797 846 3,876
Property, plant and equipment 18 1,990,574 1,304,080 1,309,955
Intangible assets 19 966 353 599
Investment in other companies 20 73 251,421 244,515
Financial assets 21 B 205,425 203,517
Total non-current assets 1,992,410 1,762,134 1,762,488
Total assets 2,098,580 1,864,454 1,853,428
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 22(a) 17,433 27,582 24,388
Borrowings 23(a) 4,124 3,996 3,131
Provisions 24(a) 6,421 5,081 3,768
Other current liabilities 25 6,362 6,572 1,098
Total current liabilities 34,340 43,231 32,385
Non-current liabilities
Trade and other payables 22(b) 693 1,027 343
Borrowings 23(b) 58,978 58,593 54,521
Provisions 24(b) 44 171 46,020 46,945
Total non-current liabilities 103,842 105,640 101,809
Total liabilities 138,182 148,871 : 134,194
Net community assets 1,960,398 1,715,583 1,719,234
Community equity
Asset revaluation surplus 26 566,753 526,588 540,499
Retained surplus 1,333,888 1,145,983 1,136,963
Reserves 27 59,757 43,012 41,772
Total community equity 1,960,398 1,715,583 1,719,234

Redland City Council (Council or RCC) has made a retrospective restatement as a consequence of a correction of an
error and therefore, in accordance with AASB 101 has presented a Statement of Financial Position as at the
comparative period, i.e. as at 1 July 2011. Refer Note 33 for details.

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Significant Accounting Policies.

QAO
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended 30 June 2013

Balance as at 1 July 2012

Total comprehensive income:

Net result

Other comprehensive income for the year:
Increase in asset revaluation surplus

Total comprehensive income for the year

Transfers to and from reserves:
Transfers to reserves
Transfers from reserves

Total transfers (from)/to reserves

Derecognition of asset revaluation surplus

Balance as at 30 June 2013

Balance as at 1 July 2011
Correction to opening balance (Note 33)

Restated balance as at 1 July 2011

Total comprehensive loss:

Net resuit as stated in prior year

Corrections (Note 33)

Net result - restated

Other comprehensive loss for the year:
Decrease in asset revaluation surplus

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Transfers to and from reserves:
Transfers to reserves
Transfers from reserves

Total transfers (from)/to reserves

Derecognition of asset revaluation surplus

Balance as at 30 June 2012

Asset Retained Reserves| Total Community
Revaluation Surplus Equity
Surplus
$000 $000 $000 $000
Note 26 Note 27
526,588 1,145,983 43,012 1,715,583
< 203,574 - 203,574
41,242 - - 41,242
41,242 203,574 - 244 816
- (34,631) 34,631 -
- 17,886 (17,886)
- (16,745) 16,745 -
(1,077) 1,077 - -
566,753 1,333,888 59,757 1,960,398
Asset Retained Reserves| Total Community
Revaluation Surplus Equity
Surplus
$000 $000 $000 $000
Note 26 Note 27
540,499 1,130,188 41,772 1,712,459
B 6,775 B 6,775
540,499 1,136,963 41,772 1,719,234
- 9,888 - 9,888
E 42 - 42
B 9,930 - 9,930
(13.581) - - (13,581)
(13,581) 9,930 B {3.651)
- (19,843) 19,843 -
B 18,602 (18.602)
- (1,241) 1.241 -
(330) 330 4 =
526,588 1,145,983 43,012 1,715,583

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Significant Accounting Policies.
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from customers

Aliconnex tax equivalent returns

Allconnex service level agreement and other recoveries

Payments to suppliers and employees

Interest received
Non-capital grants and contributions
Borrowing costs

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for property, plant and equipment
Payment for investment property

Payments for intangible assets

Returns from investment in associate

Net movement in loans to community groups
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Capital grants, subsidies and contributions
Aliconnex Water debt allocation

Net cash outflow from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Aliconnex Water interest returns
Proceeds from borrowings
Repayment of borrowings

Net cash inflow from financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents held

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year

Restated
Note 2013 2012
$000 $000

207,953 126,744

- 1,752

- 4,589
(194,954) (130,407)

12,999 2,678

4(d) 4,250 5,041
9,036 15,170
(3,887) (3,698)

32 22,398 19,191
(36,733) (35,355)
17 17) (846)
19 (982) (133)
- 85

16 18

1,312 4,320

14,127 6,901
(2,843) -
{25,120) (25,010)
- 13,206

23 5715 8,039
23 (5,202) (3,105)
513 18,140

(2,209) 12,321

84,804 72,483

12 82,595 84,804

Council has restated the 2012 data to reflect the corrections made to the prior period, refer Note 33.

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Significant Accounting Policies.
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

1

1.a

1b

1.c

1d

1.e

1.f

1.9

1.h

Basis of preparation and compliance

Basis of preparation

These general purpose financial statements of Council are for the period 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013 and have been prepared in
compliance with the requirements of the Local Government Act 2009 and the Local Government Regulation 2012. Consequently,
these financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all Australian Accounting Standards, Australian Accounting
Interpretations and other authoritative pronouncements issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASB).

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for the revaluation of certain non-
current assets.

Statement of compliance

These general purpose financial statements comply with all accounting standards and interpretations issued by the Australian
Accounting Standards Board (AASB) that are relevant to Council's operations and effective for the current reporting period.
Because the Council is a not-for-profit entity and the Australian Accounting Standards include requirements for not-for-profit entities
which are inconsistent with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), to the extent these inconsistencies are applied,
these financial statements do not comply with IFRS. The main impacts are the offsetting of revaluation and impairment gains and
losses within a class of assets, and the timing of the recognition of non-reciprocal grant revenue.

Basis of consolidation

At 30 June 2013 the Council had control over Redheart Pty Ltd (controlled entity), a company whose principal activity was to act as
the holder of the mining lease pursuant to the Mineral Resources Act 1989 in respect of the Council's German Church Road quarry
operations. As at 30 June 2013 the company had net assets of $2 and remained dormant throughout the financial year.

Consolidated financial statements have not been prepared as the controlled entity's transactions are not material. As such,
transactions between Council and its controlled entity have not been eliminated.

Constitution
Redland City Council is constituted under the Queensland Local Government Act 2009 and is domiciled in Australia.

Date of authorisation
The financial statements were authorised for issue on the date they were submitted to the Auditor-General for final signature. This

is the date the management certificate was signed.

Currency
Council uses the Australian dollar as its functional currency and its presentation currency.

Rounding and comparatives
Amounts included in the financial statements have been rounded to the nearest $1000 dollars. Comparative information has been

restated where necessary to be consistent with disclosures in the current reporting period.

Adoption of new and revised Accounting Standards

In the current year, Council adopted all of the new and revised Standards and Interpretations issued by the AASB that are retevant
to its operations and effective for the current reporting period. The adoption of the new and revised Standards and Interpretations
has not resulted in any material changes to Council's accounting policies.

At the date of authorisation of the financial statements, the Standards and Interpretations listed below were in issue but not yet

effective.
Effective for annual

report periods beginning on or

AASB 9 Financial Instruments (September 2012) 1 January 2015
AASB 10 Consolidated Financial Statements 1 January 2013
AASB 11 Joint Arrangements 1 January 2013
AASB 12 Disclosure of Interests In Other Entities 1 January 2013
AASB 13 Fair Value Measurement 1 January 2013
AASB 119 Employee Benefits (completely replaces existing standard) 1 January 2013
AASB 127 Separate Financial Statements (replaces the existing standard together with AASB10) 1 January 2013
AASB 128 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures (replaces the existing standard) 1 January 2013
AASB 1053 Application of Tiers of Australian Accounting Standards 1 July 2013
AASB 1055 Budgetary Reporting 1 July 2014
AASB 2009-11 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from AASB9 (December

2009) 1 January 2015

AASB 2010-2 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from Reduced Disclosure

Requirements

AASB 2010-7 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from AASB 9 (December
2010) 1 January 2015

Page 7 of 48
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

AASB 2011-4 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards to Remove Individual Key
Management Personnel Disclosure Requirements

AASB 2011-7 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from the Consolidation and
Joint Arrangements Standards

AASB 2011-8 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from AASB 13

AASB 2011-10 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from AASB 119
(September 2011)

AASB 2011-12 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from Interpretation 20
AASB 1

,(RASB 2&1 2-2 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards - Disclosures - Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

AASB 2012-3 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards - Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities [AASB 132]

AASB 2012-4 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards - Government Loans [AASB 1]
AASB 2012-5 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from Annual Improvements
2009-2011 Cycle [AASB 1, AASB 101, AASB 116, AASB 132 & AASB 134 and Interpretation 2]
AASB 2012-6 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards - Mandatory Effective Date of
AASB 9 and Transition Disclosures [AASB 9, AASB 2009-11, AASB 2010-7, AASB 2011-7 & AASB
AASB 2012-9 Amendments to AASB 1046 arising from the Withdrawal of Australian Interpretation
1039

AASB 2012-10 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards - Transition Guidance and Other
Amendments

[AASB 1,5,7,10,11,12,13,101,102,108,112,118,119,127,128,132,133,134,137,1023,
1038,1039,1049 & 2011-7 and Interpretation 12]

AASB 2013-1 Amendments to AASB 1049 - Relocation of Budgetary Reporting Requirements
AASB 2013-3 Amendments to AASB 136 — Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial

1 July 2013

1 January 2013
1 January 2013

1 January 2013
1 January 2013
1 January 2013

1 January 2014
1 January 2013

1 January 2013

1 January 2013

1 January 2013

1 January 2013

1 July 2014
1 January 2014

AASB 9 Financial Instruments_(effective from 1 January 2015)

AASB 9, which replaces AASB 139 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, is effective for reporting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2015 and must be applied retrospectively. The main impact of AASB 9 is to change the
requirements for the classification, measurement and disclosures associated with financial assets. Under the new requirements
the four current categories of financial assets stipulated in AASB 139 will be replaced with two measurement categories: fair value
and amortised cost and financial assets will only be able to be measured at amortised cost where very specific conditions are met.

As a result Council has valued its financial instruments at fair value as shown in Note 35. Accordingly, management reports that
under the current circumstances, there will be no material impact on the financia! statements when AASB 9 Financial Instruments is
implemented at the effective date of 1 January 2015.

Consolidation Standards

The following accounting standards apply to Council as from reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013:

- AASB 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

- AASB 11 Joint Arrangements

AASB 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

AASB 127 Separate Financial Statements

AASB 128 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures and

- AASB 2011-7 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from the Consolidation and Joint Amrangements
Standards

These standards aim to improve the accounting requirements for consolidated financial statements, joint arrangements and off
balance sheet vehicles.

The AASB is planning to amend AASB 10. The amendments are expected to clarify how the IASB's principles about control of
entities should be applied by not-for-profit entities in an Australian context. Hence, Council is not in a position to reliably determine
the future implications of these new and revised standards for the Council's financial statements.

AASB 10 redefines and clarifies the concept of contro! over another entity, and is the basis for determining which entities should be
consolidated into another entity’s financial statements. Once the AASB finalises its not-for-profit amendments to AASB 10, Council
will reassess the nature of its relationships with other entities, including entities that aren't currently consolidated.

AASB 11 deals with the concept of joint control and sets out new principles for determining the type of joint arrangement that exists,
which in turn dictates the accounting treatment. The new categories of joint arrangements under AASB 11 are more aligned to the
actual rights and obligations of the parties to the arrangements. Subject to any not-for-profit amendments to be made to AASB 11,
Council will need to assess the nature of any arrangements with other entities to determine whether a joint arrangement exists in

terms of AASB 11.
QAO
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

AASB 13 Fair Value Measurement

AASB 13 applies to reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013 and will therefore be applied by Council in the 2013-14
reporting period. This standard is not required to be applied retrospectively, therefore there is no impact from the application of
AASB 13 to values or other disclosures in the 2012-13 financial statements.

The standard sets out a new definition of “fair valu'e". as well as new principles to be applied when determining the fair value of
assets and liabilities. The new requirements will apply to all of the Council's assets and liabilities (excluding leases) that are
measured and/or disclosed at fair value or another measurement based on fair value. The key changes relate to the level of

disclosures required.

Council has commenced reviewing its fair value methodologies (including instructions to valuers, data used and assumptions
made) for all items of property, plant and equipment measured at fair value to determine whether those methodologies comply with
AASB 13. To the extent that the methodologies don't comply, changes will be impiemented. While Council is yet to complete this
review, no significant changes are anticipated based on the fair value methodologies presently used. Therefore, and at this stage,
no consequential material impacts are expected for Council's property, plant and equipment from 2013-14.

AASB 13 will require an increased amount of information to be disclosed in relation to fair value measurements for both assets and
liabilities. The recognised fair values will be classified according to the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of
the inputs used in making these measurements:

Level 1 - Fair values that reflect the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities:

Level 2 - Fair values that are based on inputs other than quoted prices that are directly or indirectly observable for the asset or
liability; and

Level 3 - Fair values that are derived from data not observable in a market.

To the extent that any fair value measurement for an asset or liability uses data that is not "observable” outside the Council, the
amount of information to be disclosed will be relatively greater.

Amendments to AASB 119 Employee Benefits
A revised version of AASB 119 Employee Benefits applies from reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013. The

revised AASB 119 is generally to be applied retrospectively.

The revised standard includes changed criteria for accounting for employee benefits as “short-term employee benefits”. Had
Council applied the revised standard this year annual leave currently classified as "short-term benefit” would have been reclassified

as "long-term benefit".

The concept of "termination benefits” is clarified and the recognition criteria for fiabilities for termination benefits will be different. If
termination benefits meet the timeframe criterion for "short-term employee benefits”, they will be measured according to the AASB
119 requirements for "short-term employee benefits”. Otherwise, termination benefits will need to be measured according to the
AASB 119 requirements for "other long-term empioyee benefits”. Under the revised standard, the recognition and measurement of
employer obligations for “"other long-term employee benefits” will need to be accounted for according to most of the requirements

for defined benefit plans.

The revised AASB 119 also includes changed requirements for the measurement of employer liabilities/assets arising from defined
benefit plans, and the measurement and presentation of changes in such liabilities/assets. Council contributes to the Local
Government Superannuation Scheme (QId) as disclosed in Note 30. The revised standard will require Council to make additional
disclosures regarding the Defined Benefits Fund element of the scheme.

The reported results and position of the Council will not change on adoption of the other pronouncements as they do not result in
any changes to the Council's existing accounting policies. Adoption will, however, result in changes to information currently
disclosed in the financial statements. Council does not intend to adopt any of these pronouncements before their effective dates.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of Council's accounting policies, management is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from
these estimates. The estimates and ongoing assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in future periods as relevant.

Judgements, estimates and assumptions that have a potential significant effect are outlined in the following financial statements
notes:

Investment property - Note 2.i and Note 17

Valuation and depreciation of property, plant and equipment - Note 2.j and Note 18
Impairment of assets - Note 2.1

Restoration Provision - Note 2.q and Note 24

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets - Note 29

Events after the reporting period - Note 34

QAO
certified statements
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

2 Significant accounting policies

2.a Revenue

Rates, levies, grants and other revenue are recognised as revenue on receipt of funds or earlier unconditiona!l entitiement to the
funds.

Rates and levies
Where rate monies are received prior to the commencement of the rating/levying period, the amount is recognised as revenue in
the period in which they are received, otherwise rates are recognised at the commencement of the rating period.

Grants and subsidies
Grants, subsidies and contributions that are non-reciprocal in nature are recognised as revenue in the year in which Council
obtains control over them. Unspent non-reciprocal grants are held in a Constrained Works Reserve.

Where grants are received that are reciprocal in nature, revenue is recognised as the various performance obligations under the
funding agreement are fulfilled.

Non-cash contributions
Non-cash contributions are recognised as revenue and as non-current assets.

Physical assets contributed to Council by developers in the form of road works, stormwater and park equipment are recognised as
revenue when it is probable that the assets will be received by Council. Generally this is when the development becomes 'on-
maintenance’. The revenue is recognised when there is sufficient data in the form of drawing and plans to determine the
specifications and values of such assets. At year end where plans are not yet available, an accrual is recognised, based on an
average rate per lot. All non-cash contributions are recognised at the fair value of the contribution received on the date of
acquisition.

Cash contributions

Council receives cash contributions from property developers to construct assets such as roads and footpaths for new property
developments in accordance with Council's planning scheme policies. These infrastructure charges are not within the scope of
AASB Interpretation 18 because there is no performance obligation associated with them. Consequently, these cash contributions
are recognised as income when received.

Rentai income
Rental revenue from investment and other property is recognised as income on a periodic straight-line basis over the lease term.

Interest
Interest received from term deposits is accrued over the term of the investment.

Other revenue
Other revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and it's probable that future economic benefits
will flow to Council.

Eees and charges
Fees and charges are recognised upon unconditional entittement to the funds. Generally this is upon lodgement of the relevant
applications or documents, issuing of the infringement notice or when the service is provided.

Sales revenue
Sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the buyer, generally when the
customer has taken undisputed delivery of the goods.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable in refation to that activity. Where consideration is
received for the service in advance it is included in other liabilities and is recognised as revenue in the period when the service is
performed.

2.b Financial assets and financial liabilities

Council recognises a financial asset or financia! liability in its Statement of Financial Position when, and only when, Council
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument

Council has categorised and measured the financial assets and financial liabilities held at balance date as follows:

Financial assets

Financial assets - loans and receivables (Note 2.d)
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2.c)
Trade and other receivables - measured at amortised cost (Note 2.d)

Financial liabilities

Trade and other payables - measured at amortised cost (Note 2.n)
Borrowings and borrowing costs - measured at amortised cost (Note 2.p)

Page 10 of 48
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

Financial assets and financial liabilities are presented separately from each other and offsetting has not been applied.

2.¢c

2d

2.e

2.f

The fair value of financial instruments is determined as follows:

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents and non-interest bearing monetary financial assets and financial liabilities approximate
their carrying amounts and are not disclosed separately.

The fair value of borrowings, as disclosed in Note 23 to the accounts, is determined by reference to published price quotations in
an active market and/or by reference to pricing models and valuation techniques. It reflects the value of the debt if the Council
repaid it in full at balance date. As it is the intention of Council to hold its borrowings for their full term, no adjustment provision is

made in these accounts.

The fair value of trade receivables approximates the amortised cost less any impairment. The fair value of payables approximates
the amortised cost.

Council does not recognise financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value in the Statement of Financial Position.

All other disclosures relating to the measurement and financial risk management of financial instruments are included in Note 35.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, all cash and cheques receipted but not banked at the year end, deposits held at
call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank

overdrafts.

Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables are recognised at the amounts due at the time of sale or service delivery, i.e. the agreed purchase price/contract

price. Settlement of these amounts is generally within 30 days from the invoice date.

The collectability of receivables is assessed periodically and if there is objective evidence that Council will not be able to collect all
amounts due, the carrying amount is reduced for impairment. The loss is recognised in finance costs. The amount of the
impairment is the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of the estimated cash flows discounted at

the effective interest rate.

Al known bad debts were written-off at 30 June 2013. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off in the same period
are recognised as finance costs in the Statement of Comprehensive income. If an amount is recovered in a subsequent period it is

recognised as revenue.

Council is empowered under the provisions of the Local Government Act 2009 to sell an owner's property to recover outstanding
rate debts, therefore Council generally does not impair rate receivables. However, in certain, restrictive circumstances Council will
recognise an impairment of rate receivables, although this value tends to be immaterial due to the nature of the determining factors

of the impairment.

Loans and advances are recognised at amortised cost. Outstanding terms range from 1 to 4 years with all loans being interest
free. Security is not normally obtained.

Inventories
Stores and raw materials are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs are assigned on the basis of weighted

average cost.

Inventories held for distribution are:
* goods to be supplied at no, or nominal, charge, and
« goods to be used for the provision of services at no, or nominal, charge

These goods are valued at cost, adjusted when applicable, for any loss of service potential.
Land acquired by Council with the intention of reselling it (with or without further development) is classified as inventory. This land

is valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value. As an inventory item, this land held for resale is treated as a current asset.
Proceeds from the sale of this land will be recognised as sales revenue on the signing of a valid unconditional contract of sale.

Other assets
Prepaid expenses for vehicle registration, insurances and other material expenditure are recognised initially at cost and classified

as a current asset. Once the benefits are received, the amount is expensed.

QAO
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

2.9 Non-current assets held-for-sale
ltems of property, plant and equipment are reclassified as non-current assets held-for-sale when the carmrying amount of these
assets will be recovered principally through a sales transaction rather than continuing use. Non-current assets classified as held-
for-sale are available for immediate sale in their present condition and management believe the sale is highly probable. Non-
current assets held-for-sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell and are not
depreciated. On the eventual sale of these assets a gain or loss is recognised.

2.h Investments

Term deposits in excess of three months are reported as investments, with deposits of less than three months being reported as
cash equivalents. At 30 June 2013 Council did not have any term deposits in excess of three months.

Council holds an investment in another entity, detailed in Note 20 Investment in other entities.

2.i Investment property
Investment property is property held for the primary purpose of earning rental income and/or capital appreciation.

Investment property is measured using the fair value model. This means all investment property is initially recognised at cost
(including transaction costs) and then subsequently revalued as required. Where investment property is acquired at no or nominal
cost it is recognised at fair value.

Property that is being constructed or developed for future use as investment property is classified as investment property.
investment property under construction is measured at fair value, unless fair value cannot be reliably determined for an individual
property (in which case the property concerned is measured at cost until fair value can be reliably determined).

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of investment property are included in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income for the period in which they arise. Investment property is not depreciated and is not tested for impairment.

2.j Property, plant and equipment
Each class of property, plant and equipment is stated at cost or fair value less, where applicable, accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. Non-current asset thresholds for recognition purposes are as follows:

Land .. .__.sisecassvaspin e miaae s ST K oy caen k- s (all)
Building ... .. R —— - » (all)
Plantand equipment. ... ... B e $200
Roads.................... P . PP $5,000
Stormwater drainage. ........ e . SR $5,000
Water and wastewater.. ca e - n AR i e SYPE B R © FLEA3  MLRRE smre AR $5,000
P ATKS .. oo e e e e ST M $500
Other INfTASITUCKURE .. .. ... oot ettt ettt e ; $5,000
Waste.. _............ B B NG S e o VA SRS - TSI e es e G AR o RS o oS3 $5,000
Work in progress. .. .......... SEEEIED 1 o o e e SRR T M RS — (all)

Acquisition of assets

Acquisitions of assets are initially recorded at cost. Cost is determined as the fair value of the assets given as consideration such
as cost of materials, direct labour and where relevant, the initial estimate of restoring the site on which the assets are located, plus
costs incidental to the acquisition, including all costs incurred in preparing the assets for use.

Property, plant and equipment received in the form of contributions, are recognised as assets and revenues at fair value by Council
valuation where that value exceeds the recognition thresholds for the respective asset class. Fair value means the amount for
which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction.

Capital and operating expenditure

Wages and material costs incurred in the acquisition or construction of assets are treated as capital expenditure. Routine operating
maintenance, repair costs and minor renewals to maintain the operational capacity of non-current assets are expensed as incurred.
Expenditure that relates to the replacement of a major component of an asset to maintain its service potential is capitalised.

QAO
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2013
Valuation
Land, buildings, roads, stormwater drainage, parks, water and wastewater, waste and other infrastructure assets are measured on
the revaluation basis, at fair value, in accordance with AASB 116 Property, Plant and Equipment. Other plant and equipment and
work in progress are measured at cost.

Non-current physical assets measured at fair value are revalued, where required, so that the carrying amount of each class of
asset does not materially differ from its fair value at the reporting date. This is achieved by comprehensively revaluing these assets
at least once every five years by engaging either independent external valuers or suitably qualified internal staff. This process
involves the valuer physically sighting a representative sample of Council assets across all asset classes and making their own
assessments of the condition of the assets at the date of inspection. In interim years, valuations using a suitable index are
performed where there has been a material variation in the index.

Any revaluation increment arising on the revaluation of an asset is credited to the appropriate class of the asset revaluation surplus,
except to the extent it reverses a revaluation decrement for the class previously recognised as an expense. A decrease in the
carrying amount on revaluation is charged as an expense, to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, in the revaluation surplus of

that asset class.

On revaluation, accumulated depreciation is restated proportionately with the change in the carrying amount of the asset and any
change in the estimate of remaining useful life.

Separately identified components of assets are measured on the same basis as the assets to which they relate.

Details of valuers and methods of valuations are disclosed in Note 18(c).

Capital work in progress
The cost of property, plant and equipment being constructed by Council includes the cost of purchased services, materials, direct

labour and an appropriate proportion of labour overheads.

Investment property under construction is classified as investment property. Refer to Note 2.i for further information.

Depreciation
Land, artwork and heritage assets are not depreciated as they have an unlimited useful life. Depreciation on other property, plant

and equipment assets is calculated on a straight-line basis so as to write-off the net cost or revalued amount of each depreciable
asset, less its estimated residual value, progressively over its estimated useful life to Council. Management believe that the
straight-line basis appropriately reflects the pattern of consumption of all Council assets.

Assets are depreciated from the date of acquisition, or in respect of internally constructed assets, from the date an asset is
completed and commissioned ready for use.

Where assets have separately identifiable components that are subject to regular replacement, these components are assigned
useful lives distinct from the asset to which they relate. Any expenditure that increases the originally assessed capacity or service
potential of an asset is capitalised and the new depreciable amount is depreciated over the remaining useful life of the asset to the

Council.

Major spares purchased specifically for particular assets that are above the asset recognition threshold are capitalised and
depreciated on the same basis as the asset to which they relate.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment assets are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and adjusted where necessary to reflect any changes in the pattern of consumption, physical wear and
tear, technical or commercial obsolescence, or management intentions. Assessments performed as part of the annual process for
assets measured at depreciated current replacement cost are used to estimate the useful lives of these assets at each reporting
date. Details of the range of estimated useful lives for each class of asset are shown in Note 18.

Land under roads
Land under roads acquired before 30 June 2008 is recognised as a non-current asset where Council holds title or a financial lease

over the asset. Council currently does not have any such land holdings.

Land under the road network within the Council area that has been dedicated and opened for public use under the Land Act 1994
or the Land Title Act 1994 is not controlled by Council but is controlied by the State pursuant to the relevant tegislation. Therefore
this land is not recognised in these financial statements.
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

2.k Intangible assets
Intangible assets with a cost or other value exceeding $1,000 are recognised as intangible assets in the financial statements, items
with a lesser value being expensed.

Expenditure on research activities to internally-generate intangible assets is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is
incurred.

It has been determined that there is not an active market for any of Council's intangible assets. Therefore, the assets are
recognised and carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation methods,
estimated remaining lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted where appropriate.
Details of the estimated useful lives assigned to each class of intangible assets are shown in Note 19.

2.1 Impairment of assets
All physical and intangible assets are assessed for indicators of impairment annually. If an indicator of possible impairment exists,
Council determines the asset's recoverable amount. Any amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds the recoverable
amount is recorded as an impairment loss. The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and
its value in use.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount. When the asset is measured at a revalued amount, the impairment loss is offset against the asset revaluation
surplus of the relevant class to the extent available.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased camying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation surplus increase.

2.m Leases
All Council leases are of an operating nature where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor.

Payments made under operating leases are expensed in equal instalments over the accounting periods covered by the lease term,
except where an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased property.

2.n Trade and other payables

Trade creditors are recognised upon receipt of the goods or services ordered and are measured at the agreed purchase/contract
price. Amounts owing are unsecured and are generally settied on 30 day terms.

2.0 Liabilities - employee benefits

Liabilities are recognised for employee benefits such as wages and salaries, annual leave and long service leave in respect of
services provided by the employees up to the reporting date. Liabilities for employee benefits are assessed at each reporting date.
Where it is expected that the leave will be paid in the next twelve months the liability is treated as a current liability. Otherwise the
liability is treated as non-current.

Salaries and Wages
A liability for salaries and wages is recognised and measured as the amount unpaid at reporting date at current pay rates in respect
of employees’ services up to that date. This liability represents an accrued expense and is reported in Note 22 as a payable.

Annual Leave

A liability for annual leave is recognised based on current wage and salary levels indexed by certified enterprise bargaining
agreement increases and related employee on-costs such as superannuation contributions. This fiability represents an accrued
expense and all annual leave has been classified as a current payable and is reported in Note 22.

Superannuation
The superannuation expense for the reporting period is the amount of the coniribution Council makes to the superannuation plan
which provides benefits to its employees. Details of those arrangements are set out in Note 30.

Long Service Leave

A liability for long service leave is measured as the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made in respect of
services provided by employees up to the reporting date. The value of the liability is calculated using current pay rates and
projected future increases in those rates and includes related employee on-costs. The estimates are adjusted for the probability of
the employee remaining in Council's employment or other associated employment which would result in Council being required to
meet the liability. Adjustments are then made to allow for the proportion of the benefit earned to date, and the result is discounted
to present value. The interest rates attaching to Commonwealth Government guaranteed securities at the reporting date are used
to discount the estimated future cash outflows to their present value. This liability is reported in Note 24 as a provision.
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

Sick Leave
Sick leave taken in the future will be met by future entittements and hence no recognition of sick leave has been made in these

financial statements.

2.p Borrowings and borrowing costs
Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition

these liabilities are measured at amortised cost.

In accordance with the Local Government Regulation 2012, Council adopts an annual debt policy that sets out Council's planned
borrowings for the current financial year and the next nine years. Council's current policy is to only borrow for capital projects and
for a term no longer than the expected life of the asset. Council also aims to comply with the Queensland Treasury Corporation's
(QTC) borrowing guidelines and ensure that sustainability indicators remain within acceptable levels at all times.

All borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. No borrowing costs are capitalised on qualifying assets.

2.q Restoration provision
A provision is made for the cost of restoration in respect of landfills and quarries where it is probable the Council will be liable, or
required, to incur such a cost on the cessation of use of these facilities. The landfill provision is measured at the expected cost of
the work required, discounted to current day values using the median interest rate on QTC borrowings in the 20 year debt pool for
the 12 months to June 2013. The quarry provision is measured at the expected cost of the work required, discounted to current
day values using the interest rates attaching to Commonwealth Government guaranteed securities with a maturity date
corresponding to the anticipated date of the restoration.

Landfill restoration .
The provision represents the present value of the anticipated future costs associated with the closure of the landfill,

decontamination and monitoring of historical residues and leaching on these sites. The calculation of this provision requires
assumptions such as application of environmental legistation, site closure dates, available technologies and engineering cost
estimates. These uncertainties may result in future actual expenditure differing from amounts currently provided. Because of the
long-term nature of the liability, the most significant uncertainty in estimating the provision is the cost that will be incurred. The
provision recognised for landfill sites is reviewed at least annually and updated based on the facts and circumstances available at

the time.

Quarry rehabilitation

The provision represents the present value of the anticipated future costs associated with the closure of the quarries, refilling the
basin, and reclamation and rehabilitation of these sites. The calculation of this provision requires assumptions such as application
of environmental legistation, site closure dates, available technologies and engineering cost estimates. These uncertainties may
result in future actual expenditure differing from amounts currently provided. Because of the long-term nature of the liability, the
most significant uncertainty in estimating the provision is the cost that will be incurred. The provision recognised for quarry
rehabilitation is reviewed at least annually and updated based on the facts and circumstances available at the time.

Changes in the provisions are treated as an expense.

2.r Asset revaluation surplus
The asset revaluation surplus comprises adjustments relating to changes in value of property, plant and equipment that do not

result from the use of those assets. Net incremental changes in the carrying value of classes of non-current assets since their
initial recognition are accumulated in the asset revaluation surplus.

Increases and decreases on revaluation are offset within a class of assets.

Where a class of assets is decreased on revaluation, that decrease is offset first against the amount remaining in the asset
revaluation surplus in respect of that class. Any excess is treated as an expense.

When an asset is derecognised, the revalued amount relating to that asset is transferred directly to retained earnings from the
asset revaluation surplus where it can be separately identified.

2.s Retained surplus
This represents the amount of Council's net funds not set aside in reserves to meet specific future needs. The main part of this

amount is not available for Council to spend as it has already been invested in assets used to provide services.
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

2t Reserves
The following reserves are cash-backed reserves and represent funds that are accumulated within Council to meet anticipated
future needs. In each case the amount relates to a perceived future requirement which is not currently a liability. An identified
amount is transferred from retained surplus into the relevant reserve. As expenditure is incurred on specific projects, the equivalent
amount is transferred out of the relevant reserve and returned to retained surplus. Reserve groupings shown below are further
detailed in Note 27.

Constrained works capital reserve

This reserve includes all contributions of monetary revenue received during the reported and previous periods which are
constrained for the purpose of funding specific expenditure. The closing balance reported at the year end represents amounts not
yet expended and must be retained until expended in the manner specified by the contributor or relevant legislation.

Special projects reserve
This reserve holds funds identified for various projects and for funding specific expenditure. Included in this group is Council's self-
funded Redland WorkCover Reserve.

Special capital proiects reserve
This reserve holds funds collected from the differential of Southern Moreton Bay Islands general rates for capital works including
land purchases on Macleay, Russell, Perulpa, Karragarra and Lamb Islands.

Cleansing reserve
This reserve hold funds set aside to meet future specific expenditure for the Waste Management Unit.

Separate charge reserve - Environment
This reserve was established to hold funds collected from the Environment Charge for ongoing maintenance and future capital
expenditure for conservation maintenance, environmental land acquisition and landfill remediation.

Special charge reserve - Other
This reserve was established to hold funds collected from the Rural Fire Levy Special Charge and are distributed to the respective
Southern Moreton Bay Islands Rural Fire Brigades.

Special charge reserve - Canals
This reserve was established to hold funds collected from the Canal Special Charge and the Sovereign Waters Lake Special
Charge for ongoing and future maintenance.

Constrained works recurrent reserve

This reserve holds any constrained operating revenue in the form of grants or contributions received during the year and remaining
unexpended at the end of the financial year.

2.u National Competition Policy
Council has reviewed its activities to identify its business activities. Details of these activities are disclosed in Note 36.

2.v Trust funds held for outside parties
Funds held in the trust account on behalf of outside parties include proceeds in excess of rates and charges recovered through
sale of land for overdue rates and various security deposits lodged to guarantee performance. Council performs only a custodial
role in respect of these monies and because they cannot be used for Council purposes, they are not considered revenue nor
brought to account in the financial statements. The monies are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements for information
purposes only in Note 31.

2.w Taxation

Income of local authorities and public authorities is exempt from Commonwealth taxation except for Fringe Benefits Tax and Goods
and Services Tax ('GST’). The net amount of GST recoverable from the ATO or payable to the ATO is shown as an asset or liability
respectively. The Council pays Payroll Tax to the Queenstand Government on certain activities.

Cash Flows are included in the Statement of Cash Flows on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from
investing and financing activities, which are recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO, are classified as operating cash flows.
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

2.x Reintegration of water operations

Distribution and retail water reform changes from 1 July 2012

Legislative amendments allowing the local government participants to withdraw from Distributor-Retailers were introduced in 2012
under the South East Queensland Water (Distribution and Retail Restructuring) and Other Legislation Amendment Act 2012 (the
Restructure Act). The Restructure Act provides that Allconnex Water (Aliconnex) cease to be a service provider and that each local
government (withdrawn Council) become a service provider for its local government area from 1 July 2012.

Withdrawn Councils were defined as Gold Coast City Council, Logan City Council and Redland City Council.

Reintegration of water operations
Ernst & Young was engaged to undertake work with regards to assets and liabilities of Allconnex being allocated in accordance

with the agreed Retransfer Scheme. This work included a reconciliation of the working capital, the aliocation of short and long term
debt and to identify inter-council payments required as a result of these findings.

In accordance with the Retransfer Scheme, Ernst & Young calculated a single inter-council payment in relation to the Working
Capital Net Adjustment and the Debt Facility (CSP) net adjustment of $3.153m per note 11 from Redland City Council to Logan City

Council.

With the return of water operations assets, Council has adopted valuation and reporting at fair value with allowance made for
accumulated depreciation and impairment as defined in AASB13.

Recognition of the assets
The over arching consideration in determining the appropriate treatment was that the nature of the transaction was a transfer as

opposed to a sale and purchase.

Revaluation on acquisition:

Initial assessment of the circumstances may have suggested that the assets should have been brought into account at the
Aliconnex Water valuation and re-valued via the asset revaluation surplus in Council's accounts. However, Allconnex Water asset
valuation was completed using Regulated Asset Base (RAB) Discounted Cash Flow basis, applying the assumptions relevant to
Allconnex Water circumstances. It is unlikely that these assumptions would have suited Council's circumstances.

Cost basis:
AASB116 Property, Plant & Equipment requires that an asset must be recognised in the accounts initially at cost, however in the

retransfer of the Allconnex Water assets, no consideration was paid to transfer the assets. Paragraph 15.1 continues with:

"Notwithstanding paragraph 15, in respect of not-for-profit entities, where an asset is acquired at no cost, or for a minimal cost, the
cost is its fair value as at the date of acquisition”.

Accordingly, assets and liabilities were recognised at fair value on initial recognition as at 1 July 2012. The investment in Aliconnex
was de-recognised at carrying value (fair value). The difference was recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income as a
"Gain on reintegration of water operations”.

Derecognition of Aliconnex Water Investment

It was assumed that the ‘cost’ of the asset was the value of the investment in Allconnex that was relinquished and so the cost of
transfer was the carrying value or fair value of the investment in Allconnex. AASB139 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement paragraph 26 suggests that in an exchange transaction, it is the consideration received (fair value of the assets
transferred), that must be used to determine the profit or loss of the exchange, not the value of the asset being relinquished. The
resuiting difference between the asset fair value and the investment in Allconnex fair value was recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

The assets extinguished under the retransfer as disclosed in the 2012 Annual Report was as follows:

$000
Investment in Allconnex 251,349
Senior Loan 114,125
Subordinate Loan 91,300
Total 456,774

For the detailed breakdown of the derecognition of Council's investment in Allconnex and the recognition of assets and liabilties in
relation to the reintegration of Redland Water, refer Note 11.
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REDLAND CiTY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

2.y Carbon Pricing

In 2011, the Australian Government introduced a Clean Energy Legislation package. One aspect of this package which has, and
will continue to, impact Council directly and indirectly is the introduction of a pricing mechanism for greenhouse gas emissions in
the Australian economy. On 1 July 2012 the Federal Government introduced a Carbon Pricing Mechanism and set a fixed price
path for the first three years ($23 per tonne of CO2-equivalent emissions adjusted in real terms by 2.5% per annum) before moving
to a flexible price mechanism from 1 July 2015. It provides a framework for setting a cap on greenhouse gas emissions by capping
the number of carbon units available once the flexible price period commences, which can be adjusted over time to ensure that the
government's reduction targets are met.

It is likely that the way this mechanism is priced and/or applies will change following the Australian Federal election. However, this
mechanism applies to entities with operating facilities that have emissions greater than 25,000 tonnes of carbon dioxide equivalent
per year. Redland City Council does not operate a landfill or any other facility that exceeds this threshold and will not have a direct
liability as part of this scheme.

It is generally accepted that there should be recognition of a liability under the carbon pricing mechanism as the emissions from
relevant facilities occur. Organic material within waste deposited at landfills takes time to begin decomposing. Waste deposited in
2012-13 will only begin to break down and generate emissions at the start of 2013-14; therefore Council has not recognised a
liability for the purchase of carbon permits for these facilities at 30 June 2013. Aithough the waste deposited in landfills takes over
twelve months to begin emitting carbon dioxide, it also continues to generate emissions for the following 40 years.

However, General Mixed Waste generated in Redland City is currently transported outside the city to landfilis operated by Brisbane
City Council. This Council will have the direct liability for the waste transported from Redland City, the cost of which will be passed
on to Council. This could result in an estimated cost of waste disposal amounting to $1.296m in 2014 (2013 $1.234m).

The liability that has been estimated is unlikely to be the same as Council's actual liability for 2013-14 due to the nature of
estimates and, in particular, the likelihood that the pricing mechanism will change following the federal election.

Council has been impacted and will continue to be indirectly impacted through increased costs arising from the carbon pricing
mechanism. The most significant of these will be electricity and fuel. Commonwealth Treasury modelling published in July 2011 in
the document "Strong growth, low poflution modelling a carbon price” indicates that the carbon pricing is expected to increase
electricity prices by 10% within 5 years from 1 July 2012 and increase other costs by 0.7% on inflation. In addition, fuel tax credits
will be progressively reduced over the initial fixed price period.

Council's latest modelling indicates that electricity and fuel is likely to increase as follows:

Year Electricity Fuel

$000 $000
2014 - 252 34
2015 264 35
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

3. Statement of Functions and Activities

(a) Components of Council functions
As at 30 June 2013, the activities relating to Council's components reported on in Note 3(b) are as follows:-

Governance Department
Governance provides support functions for Council. Its objective is to support the Mayor and Councillors, Council and
committee meetings and statutory requirements, which it does through the following groups:
- Chief Executive Office

- Mayor and Councillors

- Internal Audit

- Legal Services

- Corporate Performance and Risk

- Communications

- Community Futures

- Office of the General Manager

City Services Department

City Services responds to areas of Council in relation to operational support. Its objective is to manage the city's community
services by providing maintenance of roads and drains, collection and disposal of waste and by providing water and
sewerage services. It achieves this through the following groups:

- Community and Cultural Services

- Operations and Maintenance

- Project Delivery

- City Spaces

- City Enterprises

- City Infrastructure

- Office of the General Manager

Redland Water & Waste Department

Redland Water & Waste is responsible for managing the Council's water transport, wastewater transport and treatment and
refuse collection and transfer. lts objective is to provide safe and reliable water, wastewater and waste services to the
community whilst minimising environmental harm. Redland Water & Waste has the foliowing groups:

- Water demand management

- Water transport to customers

- Wastewater collection and transport

- Wastewater treatment to recyclable levels

- Refuse collection

- Management of transfer stations

Corporate Services Department

Corporate Services is responsible for delivery of the internal services. Its objective is to assist the management of Council by
providing services in the following groups:

- Financial Services

- People and Change

- Information Management

- Corporate Acquisitions, Fleet and Facilities

- Strategic Finance and Projects

- Office of the General Manager

Environment, Planning & Development Department

Environment, Planning & Development is responsible for managing the city's development. Its objective is to provide
assessment and approval of applications in accordance with legislation and local laws and comprises the foliowing groups:

- Community Standards

- Sustainable Assessment

- City Planning and Environment

- Business and Performance

- Office of the General Manager

Council Restructure

Council undertook a two-phased restructure, the first phase involved the organisation realigned under three General
Managers and was put in place by 8 April 2013. The second phase included review and consultation within the new
departments and was fully implemented by 1 July 2013, designed to:

- make the organisation more efficient

- be more responsive to the needs of customers

- reduce costs in line with the financial targets in the Financial Strategy

- put like-services together to deliver efficiencies.
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

4 Revenue analysis

(a) Rates, levies and charges
General rates

Special charges

Environment levy

Water access

Water consumption
Wastewater

Trade waste

Waste disposal

Total rates and utility charges
Less pensioner remissions

(b) Fees and charges

Fines and penalties

Mooring and parking fees
Search fees

Building application fees
Development application fees
Water and sewerage application fees
Camping and caravan fees
License fees

Commercial collection fees
Child care fees

Other fees and charges

(c) Rental income
Investment property rental
Other rental income

(d) Interest received

Interest received from investments

Interest from overdue rates and utility charges
Other interest income

(e) Sales revenue
Sale of services
Recoverable works
Events

Sale of goods

Miscellaneous

Redlands Performing Arts Centre
Waste management
Indigiscapes

Total sales revenue

(f) Other recurrent income
Other income

Commission received
Recoverable income
Insurance proceeds

(g) Income from associate

Senior and subordinate debt interest

Tax equivalents

Dividends

Service level agreement and other recoveries
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Note

2013 2012
$000 $000
76,726 75,783
1,479 1,516
9,844 9,953
16,432 -
28,770 -
40,999 -
1,286 -
17,371 15,695
192,907 102,947
(2,612) (2,541)
190,295 100,406
558 366
868 845
909 672
1,184 1,364
1,664 1,534
309 220
759 2,424
1,564 1,829
270 301
1,863 3,460
2,654 3,127
12,602 16,142
71 166
367 395
438 561
3,574 4,646
665 386
11 9
4,250 5,041
1,513 286
155 170
1,668 456
4 5
36 42
624 588
334 294
998 929
2,666 1,385
1,243 884
172 216
556 668
141 52
2112 1,820
14,474
- 4,639
- 85
- 4,438
- 23,636
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013 Note 2013

$000

5 Grants, subsidies and contributions

{a) Recurrent

2012
$000

6,117
3,533
385

10,035

3,444
3,457

6,901

General purpose govemnment grants 4,815
State and Commonwealth government subsidies and grants 3,612
Contributions 211
8,638

(b) Capital
State and Commonwealth government subsidies and grants 5,016
Contributions 9,112
14,128
Non-cash contributions 6,547

14,158

Conditions over contributions

Contributions and grants which were recognised as income during the current reporting period and which were obtained
on the condition that they be expended in a manner specified by the contributor but had not been expended at the

reporting date:

137
486
76
1,659

Transport infrastructure 2,256
Other infrastructure 778
Water & wastewater infrastructure 4,353
Grants and contributions 4,867

12,254

2,358

Contributions and grants which were recognised as income during a previous reporting period and were expended

during the current reporting period in accordance with Council's obligations:

2,552
53

2,358

Road infrastructure 1,433
Other infrastructure 215
Water & wastewater infrastructure 3,765
Grants and contributions 2,686

8,099

4,963

6 Employee henefits

52,928
1,177
6,654
6,442

67,201
6,625

73,826
(5,239)

Total staff wages and salaries 62,100
Councillors' remuneration 1,193
Annual leave and long service leave entitements 6,963
Superannuation 7,286
77,542
Other employee related expenses 5,266
82,808
Less: Capitalised employee expenses (4,417)
78,391

68,587

Councillor remuneration represents salary and superannuation paid in respect of carrying out their duties.

Total Council employees (FTE) at the reporting date:

11
670
173

Elected members 11
Administration and indoor staff 687
Outdoor staff 183
Total full ime equivalent employees including elected members 881

854
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

7 Materials and services

Contractors
Consultants

Other Council outsourcing costs
Purchase of materials

Office administration costs

Electricity charges

Plant operations

Information technology resources
General insurance

Community assistance

Audit of annual financial statements by the Auditor-General of Queensland

Other material and service expenses
Remediation costs for landfill and quarry

8 Finance costs

Finance costs charged by the Queensland Treasury Corporation
Bank charges

Bad debts

Landfill and quarry remediation

9 Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation of non-current assets
Buildings

Plant and equipment

Roads

Stormwater drainage

Water and wastewater

Parks

Other infrastructure

Waste

Amortisation of intangible assets
Software

Total depreciation and amortisation

10 Loss on disposal of non-cutrent assets

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment (excluding land)
Less: book value of property, plant and equipment disposed

Proceeds from sale of land
Less: book value of land disposed

Proceeds from sale of non-current assets held-for-sale
Less: book value of disposed non-current assets held-for-sale
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Note 2013 2012
$000 $000

35,756 27,708

2,036 1,917

11,114 7,624

27,788 7,794

7,574 6,912

5,350 3,103

7,018 4,339

1,918 2,375

1,467 1,054

1,719 1,478

149 151

1,734 881

{2,738) (1,559)

100,887 63,777

3,887 3,698

31 320

358 35

1,258 1,423

5,814 5,476

4,468 5,678

5,181 5,278

12,154 11,034

4,787 4,761

16,584 -

4,114 5,667

2,574 4,961

504 429

18 50,366 37,808
19 369 379
32 50,735 38,187
(743) (3,854)

2,497 6,583

1,754 2,729

(524) (317)

1,547 524

1,023 207

(45) (150)

29 157

(16) 7

32 2,761 2,943

QAQO
certified statements



REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

11 Gain on reintegration of water operations

Note
Derecognition of assets
Non-current assets
Investment in associate
Financial assets
Total assets derecognised 2.x

Recognition of assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment - additions

Total assets recognised

Recognition of liabilities

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Borrowings

Provisions

Other liabilities - accrued interest & tax
Other current liabilities

Non-cumrent liabilities
Developer contributions

Total liabilities recognised

Total assets & liabilities recognised

Total gain on reintegration of water operations

Adjustments

N W=

Final Balances

brought to

Opening book Revaluation account by
value Adjustments movement RCC
$000 $000 $000 $000

- - - (251,349)

. - (205,425)

= " . (456,774)

3,354 (3,153) -1 o201
10,935 (106) - 2 10,829
14,289 (3,259) - 11,030
443,975 3,410 209,367 3 656,752
443,975 3,410 209,367 656,752
458,264 151 209,367 667,782
(74) 24 - 4 (50)
(2.843) s R (2,843)
{(1.877) « - (1,877)
(5,568) - - (5,568)
(184) - - (184)
(10,546) 24 - (10,522)
(4,678) 4,678 - 5 .
(4,678) 4,678 - -
(15,224) 4,702 - (10,522)
443,040 4,853 209,367 657,260
200,486

Cash paid to Logan City Council after the finalisation of Aliconnex derecognition.
Difference between Allconnex value of receivables and fair value per Council.

Corrections to Allconnex asset register for additions and disposal not previously reflected in the asset register.
Reversal of electricity accrual that could not be substantiated.
Developer contributions in Allconnex that have been transferred to reserves through retained earnings.

Refer to Note 2.x for further background information in refation to the reintegration of water operations
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2013 2013 2012
$000 $000

12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash at bank 1,241 317
Cash on hand 17 20
Deposits at call and term deposits 81,337 B4 467
Balance per Statement of Cash Flows 82,595 84,804

Externally imposed expenditure restrictions at the reporting date relate to the following cash assets:

Unspent government grants and contributions 7,768 5,568
Unspent contributions 17,593 10,943
Total unspent restricted cash 25,361 16,511

Cash is held with the Australia and New Zealand Banking Group in a normal business cheque account. The bank
currently has a short term credit rating of A-1+ and a long term credit rating of AA-. Deposits at call are held with
Queensland Treasury Corporation which has a short term credit rating of A-1+ and a long term credit rating of AA+.

Council holds three facilities with the Australia and New Zealand Banking Group to facilitate its operational monetary
requirements. These facilities and their associated values are:

(1) Commercial Card $325,000
(2) Electronic Payway $5,000,000
(3) Varied Facility $5,050,000

Unrestricted access was available at balance date to the facilities listed above.

13 Trade and other receivables

{(a) Current
Rates and utility charges 17,308 4,254
Allconnex-related receivables - 5,624
Trade debtors 1,625 2,525
Other debtors 412 1,954
Infringement debtors 574 739
GST recoverable 1,093 473
Loans and advances to community organisations 9 16
Less: Aliowance for impairment (91) (83)
20,930 15,502
(b) Non-current
Loans and advances to community organisations - 9

Interest is charged on outstanding rates at 11% (2012: 11%) per annum. No interest is charged on other debtors. There
is no concentration of credit risk interest for rates and utility charges, fees and other receivables. Loans relate to
advances made to various sporting and community organisations in the Redland City and are expected to be repaid by
year end. All loans are made on an interest free basis and the credit risk on these loans is considered low.

Movement in accumulated impairment losses is as follows:

Opening balance at 1 July (83) (60)
Impairment debts written off during the year 16 12
Additional impairments recognised (24) (35)
Closing balance at 30 June (91) (83)

14 Inventories

Inventories held for distribution

Gravel stockpiles 373 389
Plant and equipment stores 570 602
943 991

All inventories held by Council throughout the financial year were held for distribution. All inventories are valued at the

lower of cost and net realisable value.
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2013 2013 2012
$000 $000
15 Non-current assets classified as held-for-saie
Plant and equipment 467 29
467 29
16 Other current assets
Prepaid registration 82 78
Prepaid insurance 222 150
Prepaid other expenses 931 766
1,235 994
17 Investment property
Opening balance at 1 July 846 3,876
Disposal of investment property - (3,876)
Acquisition of investment property 17 846
Transfer to other non-current asset class (66) -
Closing balance at 30 June 797 846

The investment property relates to the investment portion of the Toondah Harbour Business Centre. The Toondah
Harbour Business Centre was valued at fair value by Cardno (Qid) Pty Ltd, an independent professionally quaiified
valuation firm, as at 30 June 2012. Cardno (Qid) Pty Ltd have extensive experience in valuing properties of this nature in

the Redland City Council district and surrounding areas.

Fair value was determined by reference to market based evidence including observable historical sales data in the

relevant market for properties of similar nature and specification.

Income from investment property is shown in Note 4(c).

At the reporting date there was no property being constructed or developed for future use as investment property.
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

18 (c) Property, plant and equipment valuations
Property, plant and equipment valuations were determined by reference to the following:

(i) Land

All Council freehold land was comprehensively revalued as at 30 June 2011 by qualified external valuers, AssetVal Pty
Ltd (registered valuers - since 1839). The valuation was based on publicly available data on sales of similar land in
nearby localities. Subsequently, a desktop valuation-was performed by AssetVal Pty Ltd as at 30 June 2012, as the
movement in land values across the city indicated a material adjustment.

Land re-transferred to Council from Allconnex Water was valued by qualified external valuers, AssetVal Pty Ltd
(registered valuers - since 1839), for determination of the fair value as at 1 July 2012.

As the Valuer-General's 2013 Property Market Movement Report did not indicate a material movement in the asset
values for 2012-13 year, no further indexation has been applied to closing balances.

(ii) Buildings

All buildings were valued as at 30 June 2011 by qualified external valuers, AssetVal Pty Ltd (registered valuers - since
1839). Fair value for these assets was assessed to be written down replacement cost and was determined with
reference to relevant construction data. Assessment of economic and remaining life was based on historical
assessment of similar assets by the valuer and was the basis for determining the depreciated value.

The movement in the ABS Asset Valuation Non-Residential Construction Index (March Quarter 2013), has not
indicated material movement since this valuation and as a result, further indexation has not been applied.

(iii) Road infrastructure assets

Road assets were valued as at 30 June 2010 by qualified external valuers AssetVal Pty Ltd (registered valuers - since
1839). As these are specialist public service assets that are rarely independently sold, depreciated replacement cost
was determined as the most appropriate valuation method. Unit rates were determined with reference to relevant
construction data and were applied to the asset specifications. These were depreciated based on economic lives
determined through historic assessment of similar assets.

The movement in the ABS Queensland Road and Bridge Index (March Quarter 2013)indicated material movement
since this previous valuation and as a result, a valuation applying the index movement was completed as at 30 June
2013.

(iv) Stormwater drainage infrastructure assets

Stormwater drainage assets were valued as at 30 June 2010 by qualified external valuers AssetVal Pty Ltd (registered
valuers - since 1839). As these are specialist public service assets that are rarely independently sold, depreciated
replacement costs was determined as the most appropriate valuation method. Unit rates were determined with
reference to relevant construction data and were applied to the asset specifications. The assets were depreciated
based on economic lives determined through historic assessment of similar assets.

The movement in the ABS Asset Revaluation - Engineering Construction Index Queensland (March Quarter 2013)
has not indicated material movement since this valuation and as a result, further indexation has not been applied.

(v)  Water infrastructure assets
Infrastructure assets re-transferred from Aliconnex Water were valued as at 1 July 2012 by registered valuers GHD to

determine their fair value for initial recognition.

Depreciated replacement cost was determined as the most appropriate valuation method as these are specialist
public service assets that are rarely independently sold. The assets were depreciated based on economic lives
determined through industry standard ranges and historic assessment of similar assets.

The movement in the ABS Asset Revaluation - Engineering Construction Index Queensland (March Quarter 2013) has
not indicated material movement since this valuation and as a result, further indexation has not been applied.
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

(vi) Wastewater infrastructure assets

Infrastructure assets re-transferred from Allconnex Water were valued as at 1 July 2012 by registered valuers GHD to
determine their fair value for initial recognition.

Depreciated replacement cost was determined as the most appropriate valuation method as these are specialist
public service assets that are rarely independently sold. The assets were depreciated based on economic lives
determined through industry standard ranges and historic assessment of similar assets.

The movement in the ABS Asset Revaluation - Engineering Construction Index Queensland (March Quarter 2013) has
not indicated material movement since this valuation and as a result, further indexation has not been applied.

(vii} Parks infrastructure assets

Parks infrastructure assets were valued as at 30 June 2010 by qualified external valuers AssetVal Pty Ltd (registered
valuers - since 1839). Depreciated replacement cost was determined as the most appropriate valuation method as
these are specialist public service assets that are rarely independently sold. The assets were depreciated based on
economic lives determined through industry standard ranges and historic assessment of similar assets.

The movement in the ABS Asset Revaluation - Engineering Construction Index Queensland (March Quarter 2013)
has not indicated material movement since this valuation and as a result, further indexation has not been applied.

(viii) Other infrastructure assets

These assets include marine, jetty facilities and seawalls and were valued at 30 June 2010 by qualified external
valuers AssetVal Pty Ltd (registered valuers - since 1839). Depreciated replacement cost was determined as the most
appropriate valuation method as these are specialist public service assets that are rarely independently sold. The
assets were depreciated based on economic lives determined through industry standard ranges and historic
assessment of similar assets.

The movement in the ABS Asset Revaluation - Engineering Construction Index Queensland (March Quarter 2013)
has not indicated material movement since this valuation and as a result, further indexation has not been applied.

(ix) Waste infrastructure assets

Ali assets were valued as at 30 June 2011 by qhaliﬁed external valuers, AssetVal Pty Ltd (registered valuers - since
1839). Depreciated replacement cost was determined as the most appropriate valuation method as these are
specialist public service assets that are rarely independently sold. The assets were depreciated based on economic
lives determined through industry standard ranges and historic assessment of similar assets.

The movement in the ABS Asset Revaluation - Engineering Construction Index Queensland (March Quarter 2013)
has not indicated material movement since this valuation and as a result, further indexation has not been applied.
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

Note 2013 2012
$000 $000
19 Intangible assets
Software - gross carrying value
Opening balance at 1 July 8,546 8413
Additions 982 133
Closing balance at 30 June 9,528 8,546
Accumulated amortisation
Opening balance at 1 July (8,193) (7,814)
Amortisation for the year e] (369) (379)
Closing balance at 30 June (8,562) (8,193)
Net carrying value at end of financial year 966 353
The software has a finite life estimated at 3 years. Straight-line amortisation has been used with no residual value.
20 Investment in other companies
Investment in associate (Allconnex Water) 11 - 251,348
Investment in SEQ Recreational! Facility Pty Ltd 73 73
73 251,421
21 Financial assets
Senior loan to associate 11 - 114,125
Subordinate loan to associate 11 - 91,300
- 205,425
22 Trade and other payables
(a) Current
Creditors and accruals 11,607 22,453
Annual leave 5,826 5,129
17,433 27,582
{b) Non-current
Creditors and accruals 693 1,027
693 1,027
23 Bormrowings
(a) Current
Loans - Queensland Treasury Corporation 4,124 3,498
Loans - other - 498
4,124 3,996
(b) Non-current
Loans - Queensland Treasury Corporation 58,978 58,593
58,978 58,593
Loans - Queensland Treasury Corporation (QTC)
Opening balance at 1 July 62,091 57,652
Loans raised 4,500 7,544
Principal repayments (3,489) (3,105)
Closing balance at 30 June 63,102 62,091

The market value of QTC loans at the reporting date was $69.305m (2012: $68,884m). This represents the value of debt
if Council repaid it at that date. As it is the intention of Council to hold the debt for its term, no provision is required

to be made in these accounts.

Loans - other

Opening balance at 1 July 498 i,
Loans raised 1,215 495
Principal repayments (1,713) -
Interest accrued - 3

498

Closing balance at 30 June (this facility was closed 31 May 2013)
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

Note 2013 2012
$000 $000

23 Borrowings - continued

No assets have been pledged as security by the Council for any liabilities, however all loans are ultimately guaranteed by
the Queensland Government.

Borrowings are in $AUD denominated amounts and carried at amortised costs. Interest is expensed as it accrues. No
interest has been capitalised during the current or comparative reporting period. Expected final repayment dates vary
from 15 June 2022 to 9 January 2027. There have been no defaults or breaches of the loan agreement during the year.
Principal and interest repayments are made quarterly in advance and interest is applied at the end of each quarter.

24 Provisions

(a) Current

Quarry rehabilitation B 91 93

Landfill rehabilitation 5,747 4,406

Long service leave 583 582

6,421 5,081

(b) Non-Current

Quarry rehabilitation 729 908

Landfill rehabilitation 33,926 36,564

Long service leave 9,516 8,548
44,171 46,020

Movements in provisions were as follows:

Quarry rehabilitation

Opening balance at 1 July : 1,001 998

Increase in provision - borrowing cost 45 40

Increase/(decrease) in provision due to change in discount rate and costs (226) (37)

Closing balance at 30 June 820 1,001

This is the present value of the estimated cost of restoring the quarry site to as near its original condition as possible at
the end of its useful life. These costs are expected to be incurred up to 2018.

Landfill rehabilitation

Opening balance at 1 July 40,970 41,109
Increase in provision - borrowing cost 1,212 1,384
Provision utilisation (7.275) .
Increase/(decrease) in provision due to change in discount rate and costs 4,766 (1,623)
Closing balance at 30 June 39,673 40,970

This is the present value of the estimated cost of restoring closed landfill sites to as near their original condition as
possible. These costs are expected to be incurred up to 2023.

In the 2012-13 financial year, Council revisited the timing of Landfill Remediation provision utilisation. This resulted in an
in-year reduction of the provision, as opposed to a larger balance date adjustment.

Long service leave

Opening balance at 1 July 9,130 8,531
Long service leave entitlement raised 2,517 1,824
Long service entitiement used/extinguished (543) (602)
Long service entitlement paid (1,005) (623)
Closing balance at 30 June 10,099 9,130
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2013

25 Other current liabilities

Unearned revenue
Unexpended grants

Note 2013 2012
$000 $000

953 1,072

5,409 5,500

6,362 6,572

The $5.4 million unexpended grants relates to a deed of agreement between the State Government of Queensland
(acting through the Department of Transport and Main Roads) and Council for the dredging of Fison Channel and
Toondah Harbour. This work is expected to be completed by 30 June 2014.

26 Asset revaluation surplus

Asset revaluation surplus analysis:

The closing balance of the asset revaluation surplus comprises the following asset categories:

Land

Buildings

Plant and equipment
Roads

Stormwater drainage
Parks

Other infrastructure
Waste

Movements in the asset revaluation surplus were as follows:

Opening balance at 1 July

Net adjustment to non-current assets at end of year to reflect a change

in current fair value:

Land
Roads
Net increase/(decrease) in fair value

Transfer to retained earnings - revalued component of disposed assets

Closing balance at 30 June

27 Reserves

Reserves held for future expenditure:

Special Projects Reserve

Special Capital Projects Reserve
Cleansing Reserve

Constrained Works Reserve

Separate Charge Reserve - Environment
Special Charge Reserve - Canals
Constrained Works Recurrent Reserve
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68,339 69,273
27,142 27,142
105 105
307,394 266,295
85,233 85,233
35,944 35,944
35,899 35,899
6,697 6,697
566,753 526,588
526,588 540,499
142 (13,581)
41,100 -
41,242 (13,581)
(1,077) (330)
566,753 526,588
10,228 9,867
3,317 1,931
2,497 2,103
21,336 15,221
14,027 9,563
4,347 3,067
4,005 1,260
59,757 43,012
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2013

27 Reserves - continued

Movements in reserves are analysed as follows:

Year ended 30 June 2013

Special Projects Reserve

Special Capital Projects Reserve
Cleansing Reserve

Constrained Works Capital Reserve
Separate Charge Reserve - Environment
Special Charge Reserve - Other

Special Charge Reserve - Canals
Constrained Works Recurrent Reserve

Year ended 30 June 2012

Special Projects Reserve

Special Capital Projects Reserve
Cleansing Reserve

Constrained Works Capital Reserve
Separate Charge Reserve - Environment
Special Charge Reserve - Other

Special Charge Reserve - Canals
Constrained Works Recurrent Reserve

Balance at Transfers from Transfers to Balance at end of
beginning of retained surplus for | retained surplus, financial year
financial year future expenditure funds expended
during the year
$000 $000 $000 $000
9,867 1,355 (994) 10,228
1,931 2,100 (714) 3,317
2,103 661 (267) 2,497
15,221 15,496 (9,381) 21,336
9,563 9,952 (5,488) 14,027
- 114 (114) -
3,067 1,879 (599) 4,347
1,260 3.074 (329) 4,005
43,012 34,631 (17,886) 59,757
Balance at Transfers from Transfers to Balance at end of
beginning of retained surplus for | retained surplus, financial year

financial year

future expenditure

funds expended
during the year

$000 $000 «  $000 $000
11,336 1,626 (3,095) 9,867

- 567 1,471| (107) 1,031
2,790 271 (958) o 2,103

15,864 4,181 (4,824) 15,221

6,278 9,953 (6,668) 9.563

- 193 (193) =

1,694 1,944 (671 3,067

3,243 203 (2,186) 1,260

41,772 19,842 (18,602) 43,012
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2013 2012
For the year ended 30 June 2013 $000 $000

28 Commitments

Operating leases
Minimum lease payments in relation to non-canceliable operating leases are payable as follows:

Within 1 year 1,010 509
110 5 years 1,339 1,623
Greater than 5 years 571 -

2,920 2,032

Operating contractual commitments
Contractual commitments at end of financial year but not recognised in the financial statements are as follows:

Roadworks 649 1,543
Water and wastewater 3,269 -
Waste 31,147 37,093
Other 5,728 7,102
40,793 45,738
These expenditures are payable:
Within 1 year 21,077 18,649
1to 5 years 19,716 27,088
40,793 45,737

Capital contractual commitments
Commitments for the construction of the following assets contracted for at year end but not recognised as liabilities:

Roadworks 94 49

Water and wastewater 1,347 -

Waste 10 118

Other 4,869 4,948
6,320 5,115

These expenditures are payable:

Within 1 year 6,320 5,115
6,320 5,115

Note: All commitments are inclusive of GST

29 Contingent liabilities and contingent asseis

Contingent liabilities:
Details and estimates of maximum amounts of contingent liabilities are as follows:

WorkCover self-insurer liability
The estimated claims liability for Council as a self-insurer under the Workers Compensation and Rehabilitation Act 2003

('the Act') as at 30 June 2013 is $1,253,000 (2012: $1,495,000) where estimated claims liability as defined in Section 84 of
the Act. The Actuary has recommended that a provision be recognised for $1,319,000 (2012: $1,470,000) for the total
estimated claims liability. Council has in place a bank guarantee with the ANZ Banking Group Ltd for $5,000,000 (2012:

$5,000,000).

Other claims

The Quandamooka-Redland City Council Indigenous Land Use Agreement (ILUA) sets out broad principles and
mechanisms for how parties will work together and meet their respective responsibilities for mutual benefits in accordance
with the Native Title Act 1994. The ILUA establishes native title validation and consultation for Council's projects and a
framework for other policies, programmes and initiatives for the mutual benefit of parties and local community.

Landfill Remediation

Council has historically recognised, and continues to recognise, a provision for the remediation of former landfill sites
throughout the city. Over the coming 12 months during the 2013-14 financial year, additional planning and work will take
place in order to reconfirm the longer term remediation requirements for landfill sites. Given this review and looking forward,
remediation works may be greater that currently provided. However, the full cost cannot be measured reliably until the
revised programme is estimated and assessed through prudency and efficiency measures.

Contingent assets:
Council has no contingent assets at the date of this report
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 30 June 2013

30 Superannuation

Redland City Council contributes to the Local Government Superannuation Scheme (Qld) (the scheme). The scheme is a
Multi-employer Pian as defined in the Australian Accounting Standard AASB 119 Employee Benefits .

The Queensland Local Government Superannuation Board, the trustee of the scheme, advised that the local government
superannuation scheme was a complying superannuation scheme for the purpose of the Commonwealth
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) legislation.

The scheme has three elements referred to as the City Defined Benefits Fund (CDBF) which covers former members of
the City Super Defined Benefits Fund, the Regional Defined Benefits Fund (Regional DBF) which covers defined benefit
fund members working for regional local governments and the Accumulation Benefits Fund (ABF).

The ABF is a defined contribution scheme as defined in AASB 119. Council has no liability to or interest in the ABF other
than the payment of the statutory contributions as required by the Local Government Act 2009.

The Regional DBF is a defined benefit plan as defined in AASB119. Council is not able to account for the Regional DBF
as a defined benefit plan in accordance with AASB119 because the scheme is unable to account to Council for its
proportionate share of the defined benefit obligation, plan assets and costs.

Any amount by which either fund is over or under funded would only affect future benefits and contributions to the
Regional DBF, and is not an asset or liability of Council. Accordingly there is no recognition in the financial statements of
any over or under funding of the scheme.

The audited general purpose financial report of the scheme as at 30 June 2012 (the most recent available) which was
not subject to any audit qualification, indicates that the assets of the scheme are sufficient to meet the vested benefits.

The most recent actuarial assessment of the scheme was undertaken as at 1 July 2012. The actuary indicated that “the

Regional DBF is currently in a satisfactory but modest financial position and remains vulnerable to adverse short and
medium term experience.”

Following the previous actuarial assessment in 2009, councils were advised by the trustee of the scheme, following
advice from the scheme’s actuary, that additional contributions may be imposed in the future at a level necessary to
protect the entittements of Regional DBF members. In the 2012 actuarial report the actuary has recommended no
change to the employer contribution levels at this time.

Under the Local Government Act 2009 the trustee of the scheme has the power to levy additional contributions on
councils which have employees in the Regional DBF when the actuary advises such additional contributions are payable -
normally when the assets of the DBF are insufficient to meet members’ benefits.

The next actuarial valuation will be conducted as at 1 July 2015.

2013 2012
$000 $000
The amount of superannuation contributions paid by Council to the
scheme in this period for the benefit of employees was: 7,286 6,417
The amount of superannuation contributions paid by Council to the
scheme in this period for the benefit of councillors was: 124 125
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

Note 2013 2012
$000 $000
31 Trust funds
Monies coliected or held on behalf of other entities, yet to be
paid out to or on behalf of those entities. 7,829 8,675

Council performs only a custodial role in respect of these monies. Council separately accounts for all trust funds
through a dedicated trust ledger and within a separate account whereby balances are excluded from the Statement of
Financial Position.

32 Reconciliation of net result for the year to net
cash flows from operating activities

Net result 203,574 9,930

Non-cash operating items

Depreciation and amortisation 9 50,735 38,187
Non-cash contributions 5(b) (6,547) (14,158)
Allowance for impaiment 8 23
Land acquired in lieu of rates (48) (5)
Non-cash gain on reintegration of water operations (203,128) -

(158,980) 24,047

Investing and development activities

Net loss on disposal of non-current assets 10 2,761 2,943
Capital grants, subsidies and contributions 5(b) (14,128) (6,901)
Aliconnex Water investment returns - (13,286)
Share of profit in associate - (8,815)
Allconnex Water debt allocation 2,843 -

(8,524) (26,059)

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

(Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables 5,385 475
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets and inventories (193) 309
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables (16,084) 4,626
Increase/(decrease) in provisions (2,386) 388
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities (394) 5,475

(13,672) 11,273
Net cash inflow from operating activities 22,398 19,191

~ QAO
Page 37 of 48 cerlified statements



S|UBWALR]S PayiueD

81 Jo g€ a8eq o{c
9.L'9 S10119 JO UOI}931I0D [0
(z) 2018 a4l4 pueisuaan o) Bumo uoioa||oo Ars) ali4
S[enJooe pue sioypain
:(yuaiina) sajqeded 18Yjo pue apesL
129 28
=6$ (ov) ‘walsAs |eayduad J0jgap Aipuns o) ejep |eueul Jo Juawubily
4] €16 ‘wajshs (elayduad sajes o} ejep |eroueul Jo Juswubiy
Sabieyo ANIN pUe sajey
:(Jualind) sajqeAlanal Jayjo pue apeil
E : | (O T T [ ) {rag's) ote's
[0 e 4 . 3] } (2) 3.NJINLISEUL JOJEMULIO}S [BIOL
flcy) = = - (1) 1 (2) “ayepioors Buunp payiuapl sem yoiym painjded Ajjoaliooul sjasse Jo uotubooalag
SIMjonIs eljul 13]emuIos
142 lite) (e) - 189 (112 269 _ 3INJONIISELUL IBYIO [BI10L
Liy flie) (6) = 98P (p12) 004 ‘paynuapl uaaqg Aisnoinaid jou pey ey axyepjools Buunp paunuap sjasse Jo uoliubooay
() - - = Q) £ (g) axyepools Buunp paynuap! sjesse ajealdnp jo uoyubooasaq
ainjonisedjul Jagio
|  [£:1% ) 9 (s21) 08l 9lL'e (zov'c) 829'8 aINjoNJISeI Ul SPEOY [EJ0L
889 __nH o (egy €9  |sk9 Sw.mlv . |so6 ‘paynuapl usaq Alsnoiraid jou pey jey) a3epjoo]s Buunp paiiuapl siesse Jo uopubooay
| i (1) (1) " Gl (92) R 1eak |eIoUBLY QL-600Z Ul J04J3 Ul PBUOISSILUWIODaP SIBSSE J0 juswWs|eisulay
—m () (p) = 1€ (699) 909 ‘uojeINBiyuo Wajshs € JO JNSa) B SB SIaLLEG USEID JO aN[eA 8y 0) U0I0aL0D
=mnm.v (sg) (6tL) pLl 119'% (9£9'2) 182'1 ‘sjesse Bulsixe 0} suoioaLI0o pue pasiubooas Aisnojaaid Jou sjasse femuyjed Joj uoijeaylan ejep |eneds
flcier) 1 ! ¥ (eg1) 08 212) ‘ayepioojs Buunp paynuapl jesse ajeaud pue sjesse ajeolidnp jo uoniuBooalaq
= 3injonnseljul speoy
loze fire (8) 2y 169 64 z19 3IMoNJSEYHUI SHIEd [BI0L
9€T B 4 (s1) Ll >4 L) 80€ ‘payluap! uasq Ajsnoiraid jou pey jey) axepioos Buunp paynuap) siasse Jo uopiubooay
s | G ) Y O ) T Jeak (B10UBLY 01-600Z Ul 1043 Ul PRUDISSILILIOCD3P SIISSE JO JUaWBIeISUIaYy
ol s 2] ez lsoz ~|(ge2) ~ leoo't o ‘sjesse Bunsixe 0] SUOIPaLI00 pue pasiuBooal Aisnoiaald Jou sjesse Aemujed 10) uoledylIBA Blep [eeds
l(c2¢) |4 62 - (eop) e 4 (198) 994 Aq paumo jou sjasse pue axepjoos Buunp payiuep! sjesse ajealjdnp Jo uoubosaiag
__ anpnisejul syied
flor llzs @ rl £ (2 ) juawdinba pue jued jejoL
5l 4} (2) vl € (@ S ‘payliuap! uaaq Ajsnoiasid jou pey jey) axepjools Buunp payyuap! sjesse Jo uoniubooay
juawdinbs pue jueld
000% 1] 000% 000% 000% 000% 000%
uoerve.ds uogerdaideq aquawdinba pue juejd ‘Apadoad
llenien 1eN an|eA 19N pajeinwnady  [onjea ssoio enjeA 1aN pajeinwnady  |enjea ssoin
_ aAnejnwngy Z102Z-11.0Z Jead ul oedw) asuejeqg BuiuadQ | 10Z Aine L 03 3oedw

Mojaq papiacid 81 SUOIDa1I0D JO SitB}aQ  ZL0Z dUNP OF Papua Jeak ayj Joj sjunowe dAleledwoo ay) pue Aressaoau asaym | L0z AN | e seouejeq Buluado ay) Buljsnipe Aq pajoaliod uaaq aAey
s10113 ay) ‘spouad aajeredwoo ay) jo saoueleq ay) syl Alajeinode o} palinbal alam spouad soud o} Bune@l sjuswisnipe ‘g L0z aunr OE Papus Jeak ay) Joj sjuawsiels |eloueul ay) Buuedaid jo ssao0ud ayj u|

S40149 JO uOI}D3II0T £
£102 aunp Og pepua pouad ay} 104

SINIWILYLS TVIONYNI4 3HL OL S31ON
TIDNNOD ALID ANYIA3Y



REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 30 June 2013

33 Correction of errors - continued

A restated Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Comprehensive Income has been included in the

financial statements as at 1 July 2011 and 30 June 2012 to reflect these adjustments:

1 July 2011
Trade and other receivables
Total Current Assets

Property, plant and equipment
Total Non-Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Trade and other payables
Total Current Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET COMMUNITY ASSETS

Retained surplus
TOTAL COMMUNITY EQUITY

30 June 2012

Trade and other receivables
Total Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment
Total Non-Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Trade and other payables
Total Current Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET COMMUNITY ASSETS

Retained surplus
TOTAL COMMUNITY EQUITY

Previously Adjustment Restated
stated
$000 $000 $000
15,475 527 16,002
90,413 527 90,940
1,303,705 6,250 1,309,955
1,756,238 6,250 1,762,488
1,846,651 6,777 1,853,428
24,386 2| 24,388
32,383 2 32,385
134,192 2 134,194
1,712,459 6,775 1,719,234
1,130,188 6,775 1,136,963
1,712,459 6,775 1,719,234
14,975 527 15,502
101,793 527 102,320
1,297,788 6,292 1,304,080
1,755,842 6,292 1,762,134
1857,635] 6,819 1,864,454
27,580| 2| 27,582
43,229 2 43,231
148,869 2 148,871
1,708,766 6,817 1,715,583
1,139,166 6,817 1,145,983
1,708,766 6,817 1,715,583

The depreciation charge for the period ended 30 June 2013 was calculated after the errors were discovered and
therefore did not need correction. The impact to the Statement of Comprehensive Income in the prior year is as

follows:

30 June 2012

Materials and services
Depreciation and amortisation
Total recurrent expenses
TOTAL EXPENSES

NET RESULT

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE LOSS FOR THE YEAR

Previously Adjustment Restated
stated
$000 $000 $000
(64,013) 236 (63.777)
(37.993) (194) (38,187)
(176,069) 42 (176,027)
(179,012) 42 (178,970)
9,888 42 9,930
(3.693) 42 (3.651)
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

34 Events after the reporting period

There were no events after the reporting period.

35 Financial instruments

Redland City Council is exposed to various financial risks including credit risk, interest rate risk and liquidity risk. Overall Council manages
financial risk with the aim of minimising potential adverse impacts on the performance of the Council.

Exposure to financial risks is managed in accordance with Council approved policies on financial risk management. These policies focus on
managing the volatility of financial markets and seek to minimise potential adverse effects on the financial performance of Council. Council
minimises its exposure to financial risk, described below:

Investments in financial assets are only made where those assets are with a bank or other financial institution in Australia. Council does not
invest in derivatives or other high risk investments.

When Council borrows, it borrows from the Queensiand Treasury Corporation. Borrowing by Council is constrained by the provisions of the
Statutory Bodies Financial Arrangements Act 1982.

Council measures risk exposure using a variety of methods as follows:

Risk exposure
Credit risk
Liquidity risk
Interest rate risk

Measurement method
|Ageing analysis
Maturity analysis
Sensitivity analysis

Council's objectives, policies and processes for managing risk and the methods used to measure the risk have not changed since 2009.
Council does not hold funds in foreign currency and so does not have exposure to currency risk.

(a) Credit risk exposure

Credit risk exposure refers to the situation where Council may incur financial loss as a result of another party to a financial instrument failing to
discharge their obligations.

in the case of rates receivables, Council has the power to sell the property to recover any defaulted amounts. In effect this power protects
Council against credit risk in the case of these debts.

In other cases, Council assesses the credit risk before providing goods or services and applies normal business credit protection procedures
to minimise the risk.

Council is exposed to credit risk through its investments with the Queensland Treasury Corporation (QTC). Funds are held in a managed
portfolio that invests in a wide range of high rating counterparties. QTC's credit rating of AA+ is in line with the State Govemment's credit
rating. Funds deposited with QTC present relatively low risk exposure.

The total credit risk exposure on financial assets is generally the carrying amount, net of aliowance for impairment which is represented in the
fair values table below (refer Note 35 (d)).

Council has no major concentration of credit risk to any single debtor or group of debtors however, due to the nature of Council's operations
there is a geographical concentration of risk in the Council's area.

No coliateral is held as security relating to the financial assets of Council.

Past due or impaired
No financial assets have been renegotiated to prevent them from being past due or impaired and are stated at their carrying value. The
following table represents an analysis of the ageing of Council's financial assets that are either fully performing, past due or impaired.

Ageing Analysis 2013 Fully Past due Impaired Total
performing
30-60 days 61-90 days >80 days
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Receivables 13,714 233 3.238 3.836 (91) 20,930
Ageing Analysis 2012 Fully Past due Impaired Total
performing
30-60 days 61-90 days >90 days
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Receivables 10.627 1.907 36 3,015 (83) 15,502
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

(b) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk refers to the situation where Council may encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Council is exposed to liquidity risk through its trading in the normal course of business
and borrowings from the QTC for capital works.

Council reviews liquidity risk indicators regularly and maintains sufficient cash on demand to meet operating and financing obligations for
between 90 and 120 days, excluding the impact of extreme circumstances that cannot be reasonably predicted, such as natural disasters.
Council can recall funds invested with QTC within a working day to cover unexpected volatility in cash flows.

The following table sets out the liquidity risk of the financial fiabilities held by Council as it might be provided to management. The amounts
disclosed in the maturity analysis represent the contractual undiscounted cash flows at balance date.

Oto1year| 1to5years Over & Total Carrying
years| contractual amount
cash flows

$000 $000 $000 $000 $000

2013
Payables 17,433 693 - 18,126 18,126
Loans - QTC 7.958 31.810 47,487 87,255 63,102
25,391 32.503 47,487 105,381 81,228

2012
Payables 27,582 1,027 - 28,609 28,609
Loans - QTC 7.354 29,848 51,266 88,468 65,947
34.936 30,875 51,266 117,077 94 556

Unrestricted access was available at balance date tothe lines of credit listed below:

2013 2012
$000 $000
Bank overdraft facility [ 5,000 5,000

(c) Interest Rate Risk

Council is exposed to interest rate risk through borrowings and investments with QTC. The risk in borrowings is managed by borrowing
through QTC and therefore having access to a mix of funding sources. The investments Council has made through QTC are capital assured
and so there is no risk exposure to capital invested. Council does not enter into any hedging of interest rate risk.

Interest Rate Sensitivity Analysis

The following sensitivity analysis shows the increase to profit from investments should there be a 1% increase in market interest rates. The
calculations assume that the rate would be held constant over the next financial year, with the change occurring at the beginning of the year. It
is assumed that interest rates on overdue rates would not change. If the rates decreased by 1% the impact would be equal in amount in the
reverse direction. Interest on financial liabilities is fixed, so liabilities have no sensitivity to fluctuations in interest rates.

Sensitivity analysis Net Carrying Amount Profit Equity
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Financial assets | 826 848 826 848 826 848
Financial liabilities - - - - - -
Increase to profit with a 1% increase in interest 826 848 826 848 826 848
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35 Financial instruments - continued

(d) Fair value

The net fair value of cash, cash equivalents and non-interest ’bearing monetary financial assets and liabilities of Council

approximates their carrying amounts.

Financial Instruments Note | Floating interest rate Fixed interest rate Non-interest bearing Total
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 12 82,578 | 84,784 - - 17 20 82,595 84,804
Receivables (fixed 11%) 13 - - 17.307 4,255 3,623 11,256 20,930 15,511
Senior debt ** (fixed 6.67%) 21 - - -1 114,125 - 114,125
Subordinate debt ** (fixed 7.51%) | 21 E - - 91,300 B - - 91,300
82,578 | 84.784 17,307 | 209,680 3,640 14,276 | 103,525 | 305.740
Effective interest rate 3.60% 4.12% 11.00% 11.00%
Financial liabilities
Payables 22 - - - 18,126 28,609 18,126 28,609
Loans - QTC* 23 - 498 63.102 62,091 E - 63,102 62,589
- 498 63,102 62,091 18,126 28,609 81,228 91,198
Weighted average interest rate 5.6% 0.0% 6.4% 6.5% Z
Net financial assets 82,578 | 84,286 (45.795‘” 147,589 | (14,486) (17.333)] 22,297 | 214,542

* QTC denotes Queensland Treasury Corporation ** To associate company Allconnex Water (prior year)
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36 National Competition Policy

Code of Competitive Conduct
Business activities to which the code of competitive conduct is applied

A tocal government must apply the code of competitive cofduct to the following business activities: =
(a) a building certifying activity;
(b} a roads activity, other than a roads activity for which business is conducted only through a sole supplier arrangement

A local government may decide to apply the code of competitive conduct to any other business activity.

Application of the code of competitive conduct requires:
(a) the application of the competitive neutrality principle, by removing or taking into account any competitive advantage or disadvantage when
deciding charges for goods or services;

(b) applying full cost pricing when deciding charges for goods or services, or charging for commercial reasons;
(c) treating the net cost of performing community service obligations as revenue, except for particular roads activities;
(d) as part of a local govemment's financial reporting:

(i) that the local govemment's budget contains an estimated activity statement for each business activity; and

(ii) that the local govemment's annual financial statement contains an activity statement for each business activity

The activity statement for each business activity must state:
(a) the revenue from the business activity; and
(b) the expenses for the business activity; and
(c) the surplus or deficit for the financial year; and
(d) if community service obligations were carried on:
(i) a description of the commiunity service obligations; and
(it) the cost of carrying out the community service obligations, minus the revenue from the community service obligations

A Community Service Obligation (CSO) is an obligation the local government imposes on a business entity to do something that is not in the
commercial interests of the business entity to do.

For 2012-13, Council resolved to apply the Code of Competitive Conduct to the following business activities

Water and wastewater Fleet Leasing and Operations

Waste Management Caravan Parks and Camping

Redland Art Gallery Building Certification

School Age Care Redland Performing Arts Centre (RPAC)
Cemeteries Marine Transport

Financial performance of activities subject to code of competitive conduct: Significant Business Activities

Water and Waste

wastewater| Management

2013 2013

$000 $000

Revenue for services provided to Council 1,779 755
Revenue for services provided to external clients 89.435 18,785
Community service obligations 366 1,798
91,580 21,338

Less: Expenditure 74.065 19.422
Operating surplus 17,515 1.916

Financial performance of activities subject to code of competitive conduct: Prescribed Business Activities
Redland Art Building

Gallery]  Cemeteries| Certification RPAC

2013 2013 2013 2013

$000 $000 $000 $000
Revenue for services provided to Council L - - 16 48
Revenue for services provided to external clients 5 354 231 412

Community service obligations - -1 55 80|
Contribution from generai fund 672 - 321 1.559
- 677 354 623 2,099
Less: Expenditure 677 354 623 2,099
Operating surplus/(deficit) - - - -

During the financial year Council exited the Caravan Parks and Camping and School Age Care business activities
During the financial year Council resoived that Marine and Fleet Operations no longer be considered business activities

~ QAO
certified statements
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Financial performance of activities subject to code of competitive conduct: Businesses removed during the year

Caravan Parks School Age| Fleet Leasing Marine
NOTE: These figures are for the period until cessation only & Campin Care| & Operations Transport
October 2012 January 2013 June 2013 June 2013/
$000 $000 $000 $000
Revenue for services provided to Council 2 - 5,852 -
Revenue for services provided to external clients 842 1,873 77 951
Community service obligations = - = =
Contribution from general fund 2,475 283 - 40
3,319 2156 | 5,929 991
Less: Expenditure 3,319 2,156 5,929 991
Operating surplus/(deficit) - - - -

Description of Community Service Obligations (CSOs) and Contribution from General Fund to business activities:

Activities CSO Description Actual
$000
Water and wastewater CSOs
Water not-for-profit 91
Wastewater not-for-profit 275
366
Waste Management Clean Up Australia Day 2
Birkdale Sanitary Landfill - Gate Waiver Fees 14
North Stradbroke Island Transfer Station 477
Kerbside Recycling 7
Kerbside Waste Collection 13
Kerbside Bin Exchange 22
Russell Istand Transfer Station 473
Macleay Island Transfer Station 392
Lamb island Transfer Station 128
Karragarra Island Transfer Station 106
Coochiemudio Island Transfer Station 164
1,798
Redland Art Gallery Contribution from General Fund 672
Cost to provide the opportunity to community groups to display and sell their art
works
672
Building Certification Services CSOs 55

Delivery of professional advice at customer service points

Professional advice by phone or in written form to the community
Discounted certifications on the islands
Professional support to other Council areas

Contribution from General Fund 321
376
Redland Performing Arts Centre CSOs
Discounts offered on commercial ticketing 80
Contribution from General Fund 1,559

Council's investment in the cultural life of the city and its community via:

- developing performing arts practice for community organisations

- providing a venue to enable growth in skills and performance capability

- providing different artistic forms/genres to enhance access to the performing arts

- providing a focal place for the community to celebrate its diversity and undertake
civic functions

1,639
Caravan Parks and Camping Contribution from General Eund 2475
Includes cost of providing discounts and other services to the community such as:
- discounts to school groups and other group bookings
- refunds to customers due to cancellations of bookings from inclement weather
conditions
2,475
School Age Care Contribution from General Fund 283
283
Marine Transport Contribution from General Fund 40
40
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36 National Competition Policy (continued)

Outgoing Business Activities
During 2012-2013 Caravan Parks and Camping (Straddie Holiday Parks) transitioned to the Quandamooka Yoolooburrabee Aboriginal
Corporation (QYAC) and School Age Care transitioned to an outside provider

For the 2013-2014 financial year, Council has determined that Fleet Leasing and Operations will no longer be considered to be subject to the
code of competitive conduct as all transactions are of an intemal nature

During the 2013-2014 deliberations, it was also determined that Marine Transport Operations would no longer be considered to be subject to the
code of competitive conduct following the disbanding of the City Enterprises Group and the movement to focus on core services and away from
commercial revenue opportunities

Anticipated changes to Business Activities for 2013-2014
It is expected that there will be no new Business Activities to which the Code of Competitive Conduct (CCC) will be applied for the 2013-2014

year.
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MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE
For the year ended 30 June 2013

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared pursuant to Sections 176 and 177 of the
Local Government Regulation 2012 (the Regulation) and other prescribed requirements.

In accordance with Section 212(5) of the Regulation we certify that:

(i) the prescribed requirements of the Local Government Act 2009 and Local Government Regulation
2012 for the establishment and keeping of accounts have been complied with in all material respects; and

(i) the general purpose financial statements present a true and fair view, in accordance with Australian
Accounting Standards, of the Council's transactions for the financial year and financial position at the end
of the year.

.
P QIO AR
Mayor Chief Ek¢cutive Officer
Karen Williams William Harold Lyon

Date: /S‘/ /O/ /3 Date: /5!/0 !/3




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Mayor of Redland City Council
Report on the Financial Report

| have audited the accompanying financial report of Redland City Council, which comprises
the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2013, the statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, and certificates given by the Mayor and Chief Executive Officer.

The Council’s Responsibility for the Financial Report

The Council is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair
view in accordance with prescribed accounting requirements identified in the Local
Government Act 2009 and Local Government Regulation 2012, including compliance with
Australian Accounting Standards. The Council’s responsibility also includes such internal
control as the Council determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial
report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.
Auditor’'s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on the audit. The
audit was conducted in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing
Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require
compliance with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and that the
audit is planned and performed to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the financial report that gives
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control, other than in expressing an opinion on compliance with prescribed
requirements. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

I believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my audit opinion.

Independence

The Auditor-General Act 2009 promotes the independence of the Auditor-General and all
authorised auditors. The Auditor-General is the auditor of all Queensland public sector

entities and can be removed only by Parliament.

The Auditor-General may conduct an audit in any way considered appropriate and is not
subject to direction by any person about the way in which audit powers are to be exercised.



The Auditor-General has for the purposes of conducting an audit, access to all documents
and property and can report to Parliament matters which in the Auditor-General’s opinion are
significant.

Opinion

In accordance with s.40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009 —
(a) | have received all the information and explanations which | have required; and
(b) in my opinion -

(i) the prescribed requirements in relation to the establishment and keeping of
accounts have been complied with in all material respects; and

(i) the financial report presents a true and fair view, in accordance with the
prescribed accounting standards, of the financial performance and cash flows of
Redland City Council for the financial year 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013 and of
the financial position as at the end of that year.

Other Matters - Electronic Presentation of the Audited Financial Report

Those viewing an electronic presentation of these financial statements should note that audit
does not provide assurance on the integrity of the information presented electronically and
does not provide an opinion on any information which may be hyperlinked to or from the
financial statements. If users of the financial statements are concerned with the inherent
risks arising from electronic presentation of information, they are advised to refer to the
printed copy of the audited financial statements to confirm the accuracy of this electronically
presented information.

P J FLEMMING CPA Queensland Audit Office
as Delegate of the Auditor-General of Queensiand Brisbane

GUEENSLANRS
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REDLAND CITY COUNCIL
CURRENT-YEAR FINANCIAL SUSTAINABILITY STATEMENT

For the year ended 30 June 2013

Measures of Financial Sustainability

Council's performance at 30 June 2013 against key financial ratios and targets:

How the measure is calculated Actual Target
Operating surplus ratio Net result (excluding capital items) (6.71%) Between 0%
divided by total operating revenue and 10%
(excluding capital items)
Asset sustainability ratio Capital expenditure on the replacement  26.95% Greater than
of assets (renewals) divided by 90%

depreciation expense

Net financial liabilities ratio Total liabilities less current assets 14.49% Below 60%
divided by total operating revenue
(excluding capital items)

Note 1 - Basis of Preparation
The current year financial sustainability statement is a special purpose statement prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Local Government Regulation 2012and the Financial Management (Sustainability) Guideline

20713. The amounts used to calculate the three reported measures are prepared on an accrual basis and a drawn
from the Council's audited general purpose financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2013.

Certificate of Accuracy
For the year ended 30 June 2013

This current-year financial sustainability statement has been prepared pursuant to Section 178 of the Local
Government Regulation 2012 (the regulation).

In accordance with Section 212(5) of the Regulation we certify that this current-year financial sustainability statement
has been accurately calculated.

s QLG Sy

Mayor Chief Exegyitive Officer
Karen Williams William Hdfold Lyon

Date: /S/ ,O/ /3 Date: /5 //0/ /3
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Mayor of Redland City Council

Report on the Current-Year Financial Sustainability Statement

I have audited the accompanying current-year financial sustainability statement, which is a
special purpose financial report of Redland City Council for the year ended 30 June 2013,
comprising the statement and explanatory notes, and certificates given by the Mayor and
Chief Executive Officer.

The Council’s Responsibility for the Current-Year Financial Sustainability Statement

The Council is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the current-year
financial sustainability statement in accordance with the Local Government Regulation 2012.
The Council’s responsibility also includes such internal control as the Council determines is
necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of the statement and is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the current-year financial sustainability
statement based on the audit. The audit was conducted in accordance with the Auditor-
General of Queensland Auditing Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing
Standards. Those standards require compliance with relevant ethical requirements relating
to audit engagements and that the audit is planned and performed to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the statement is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the statement, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the statement in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the statement.

My responsibility is to form an opinion as to whether the statement has been accurately
calculated based on the Council's general purpose financial report. My responsibility does
not extend to forming an opinion on the appropriateness or relevance of the reported ratios,
nor on the Council’s future sustainability.

| believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my audit opinion.



Independence

The Auditor-General Act 2009 promotes the independence of the Auditor-General and all
authorised auditors. The Auditor-General is the auditor of all Queensland public sector
entities and can be removed only by Parliament.

The Auditor-General may conduct an audit in any way considered appropriate and is not
subject to direction by any person about the way in which audit powers are to be exercised.
The Auditor-General has for the purposes of conducting an audit, access to all documents
and property and can report to Parliament matters which in the Auditor-General's opinion are
significant.

Opinion

In accordance with s.212 of the Local Government Regulation 2012, in my opinion, in all
material respects, the current-year financial sustainability statement of Redland City Council,
for the year ended 30 June 2013, has been accurately calculated.

Emphasis of Matter — Basis of Accounting

Without modifying my opinion, attention is drawn to Note 1 which describes the basis of
accounting. The current-year financial sustainability statement has been prepared in
accordance with the Financial Management (Sustainability) Guideline 2013 for the purpose
of fulfilling the Council's reporting responsibilities under the Local Government Regulation
2012. As a result, the statement may not be suitable for another purpose.

Other Matters - Electronic Presentation of the Audited Statement

Those viewing an electronic presentation of this special purpose financial report should note
that audit does not provide assurance on the integrity of the information presented
electronically and does not provide an opinion on any information which may be hyperlinked to
or from the financial statements. If users of the financial statements are concermned with the
inherent risks arising from electronic presentation of information, they are advised to refer to
the printed copy of the audited financial statements to confirm the accuracy of this
electronically presented information.

QUEENSLAN{)

7 3 OCT 2013 /
/_/

QUpT oFFICE-

P J FLEMMING CPA
(as Delegate of the Auditor-General of Queensland) Queensland Audit Office
Brisbane



